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Memorandum 20-A073

DATE: May 26, 2020
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem - Reciprocal Use Agreement with the School Board of ” J

Broward County

Please place the attached resolution on the June 23, 2020, City Commission Agenda.
The agreement is a Reciprocal Use Agreement between the City and the School Board
of Broward County to enter into a partnership for the joint use of facilities. A list of
facilities for the City appears as Exhibit A and the list of School Board facilities appears
as Exhibit B. The term of the agreement is for a period of five years commencing on
July 20, 2020. The School Board of Broward County will adopt the agreement at their
June 9, School Board meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me at 954-786-
4191.
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cc: Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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